UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20555

JUN 2 9 1988
MEMORANDUM FOR: T. Hurley* C. Rossi* J., Partlow B. Grimes
J. Sniezek* C. McCracken F. Congel
F. Miraglia* J. Roe G. Holahan
T. Martin* C. Miller+ W. Lanning
S. Varga* B. Boger T. Martin, EDO
D. Crutchfield* G, Lainas A, Thadani
L. Shao* L. Rubenstein Operations Ctr.
FROM: E. William Brach, Chief

Yendor Inspection Branch
Division of Reactor Inspection and Safeguards

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH NUMARC
DATE & TIME: Tuesday, July 5, 1988 at 9:00 a.m.
LOCATION: One White Flint North

Room 14-B-11
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852

PURPOSE : To discuss licensee oversight and audit of vendors
*PARTICIPANTS: NRC NUMARC
J. Sniezek J. Colvin
T. Martin B. Rasin
F. Miraglia R. Houston
B. Grimes
E. Rossi
L. Shao
E. Brach
C. Berlinger
E. Baker
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E. William Brach

Vendor Inspection Branch

Division of Reactor Inspection and Safeguards

cc: See next page —Dpo‘
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*Meetings between hRC technical sta®f and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties ‘l
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy,"

43 Federal Registar 28058, 6,28/78. ol A
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Meeting Notice -
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ACRS (10)
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DMorley
HBClayton (Region | only)
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